

Forrester, John

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2006 6:07 AM
To: Forrester, John
Cc: Donmoyer, Joan; Fagan, Tom; Fishel, Beth; Hankins, Danny; Hart, W. Clark; Kam, Jeffrey; Kennedy, John; Miller, Rex; Morris, Wayne
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 00S7-06 (Qualcomm Testing - San Diego, CA)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

~~~~~  
This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DoD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These three messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgement that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~  
Darryl J. Holtmeyer
AFTRCC Chair - Telemetry Coordinator
St. Louis, MO
darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com
www.aftrcc.org
314-233-1117
636-239-7565 Home Office
FAX 425-965-8233

-----Original Message-----

From: Fahey, Michael WAFC [mailto:michael.fahey@navy.mil]
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2006 5:44 PM
To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J; Seal, Clinton NAVAIR; Crice, Paul WAFC; Tozon, Steve WAFC/NFCWUS
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 00S7-06 (Qualcomm Testing - San Diego, CA)

WAFC concurs with ICN 00S7-06.

Mike Fahey
DoD Western Area Frequency Coordinator
Code 523G00E
Point Mugu, Cal.
DSN 351-7985 or 1003
CML 805-989-7985 or 1003
michael.fahey@navy.mil
faheym@mugu.navy.smil.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2006 15:08

To: Seal, Clinton NAVAIR; Crice, Paul WAFC; Fahey, Michael WAFC; Tozon, Steve WAFC/NFCWUS

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 00S7-06 (Qualcomm Testing - San Diego, CA)

AFTRCC ICN 00S7-06

To: Western Area Frequency Coordinator

clinton.seal@navy.mil

steve.tozon@navy.mil

michael.fahey@navy.mil

paul.crice@navy.mil

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination of 1435 to 1525 MHz for a Special Temporary Authority (STA) on a non-interference basis as follows:

Usage: To conduct experimental testing of a new wireless technology for MediaFLO systems.

Applicant:

QUALCOMM INC.

Mr. John Forrester

5775 Morehouse Drive

San Diego, CA 92121

L-Band Frequencies: 1454.5, 1459.5, and 1464.5 MHz

Emission: 5M00W7W Power: 500 milli-watts EIRP max

Class: MOEC

Area of operation: Inside of QUALCOMM Buildings AF, AM, and AA, located at or near: San Diego, CA (32-53-58.6N / 117-12-6.23W)

Dates of operation: February 1, 2007 through August 1, 2007

AFTRCC recommendations:

AFTRCC recommends the FCC add the following restriction(s) to the grant of this authorization:

SPECIAL CONDITION: Scheduling required for each usage with Western Area Frequency Coordinator, Tel: (805) 989-1003 or (805) 989-7985, prior to operation. Failure to comply with the FCC restrictions may subject the user to fines and forfeitures.

As a condition for this coordination, AFTRCC requires that QUALCOMM INC. will not offer for sale, MediaFLO systems or similar equipment, that would operate in the frequency bands 1435 to 1525 MHz, and/or 2310 to 2395 MHz within the United States. QUALCOMM INC. must also accept any interference to their testing caused by aeronautical telemetry flight test operations, and must not cause interference to the same.

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:

Darryl J. Holtmeyer

AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee

Frequency Manager, AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator c/o The Boeing Company, Mailcode S306-2005
St. Louis, MO 63166-0516

(Tel) 314-233-1117